
Request for Proposal Questions & Answers – PY18 (July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019) 

Finger Lakes Workforce Investment Board, Inc.  

41 Lewis Street, Suite 104 

Geneva, NY 14456 

 

1. Do the counties bid individually or as a group or as a consortium? 

a. There is no requirement for an operator for youth; the one stop operator only 

applies to adult and DW; anyone can bid for youth funds, including FLCC, BOCES, 

or any other non for profit. Historically it has been only the counties responding. 

 

2. Can sub-contracts be established throughout the program year if not originally stated in 

the RFP? 

a. A request to establish a sub-contract and transfer funding within existing 

contract would need to be submitted to FLWIB for approval. 

 

3. Do all worksite contracts need to be submitted with RFP for the Work Experience 

element? 

a. No. Worksites can be developed throughout the program year based on youth 

career pathways. A copy of the standard worksite contract used should be 

attached to the RFP.  

 

4. Do MOA’s/Contracts need to be secured with mandated partners like BOCES and FLCC? 

a. Title II is a mandated partner, not individual providers like BOCES and FLCC. 

Therefore, yes MOA’s and sub-contracts will be needed.  

 

5. Do you need at least 1 MOA and/or sub-contract for each of the 14 elements? 

a. No, but each element needs to state how it will be provided. Some elements may 

be covered in-house and therefore, an MOA would not be needed. If the element 

requires referral to an outside agency, then you would need an MOA or sub-

contract.  

 

6. In Seneca County, Workforce Development is a part of the Youth Bureau Unit. The Youth 

Bureau has contracts in place with agencies such as Seneca County Mental Health to 

refer youth to receive their services AND pay for them out of non-WIOA funding if they 

don’t have insurance. Would they also need to obtain an MOA for the WIOA youth 

program if the Unit already has a signed contract? 

a. Yes, identifying the element being provided.  

 

7. What if we (bidder) haven’t received all of the signed MOA’s back before the RFP is due? 

Can we submit the RFP indicating if there are any MOA’s in pending status? 



a. Proposals should indicate all MOAs and potential MOAs as part of the response 

to the RFP if that is required by the RFP. 

 

8. Seneca County’s County Manager would be the person to sign the RFP, but he also 

serves on the FLWIB board. Can he sign the RFP or is this conflict of interest? 

a. The Seneca County Manager should recuse himself from any Board action 

regarding the RFP process if the entity is also bidding on the RFP.   


